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November 1, 2023

MEMORANDUM
TO: Recipient
FROM: Justin Hale

County Extension Agent Ag/NR
Johnson County

SUBJECT: 2024 DISTRICT 8 4-H DAIRY CATTLE JUDGING CONTEST

The District 8 4-H Dairy Cattle Judging Contest will be held in conjunction with the Fort Worth Stock Show &
Rodeo’s Junior Dairy Cattle Judging Contest for 4-H and FFA members.

Event Date: Sunday, January 14, 2024

Location: Will Rogers Memorial Center
3400 Burnett-Tandy Drive
Fort Worth, TX 76107

Please see the Fort Worth Stock Show & Rodeo Premium Book for official information regarding
times, locations, volunteers needed, and other specifics.

Deadlines: District 8 4-H Fort Worth Stock Show & Rodeo
Teams must enter BOTH Fort Worth & D8 4-H to be considered for D8 4-H awards.
Teams must enter Fort Worth as a 4-H team. Individuals cannot double enter in both 4-H & FFA.

All entries will be completed on 4-H Connect Fort Worth contest deadline is November 15,
at https://texas.4honline.com/. 2023. Please register according to their
****Open dates: Nov.1-Nov.15 contest registration procedures.

County Approvals: County offices need to approve District 4-H Online registration is December 4-15,
registrations on 4-H Connect by 2023.

Monday, December 18, 2023

Entry Fee: $12 per 4-H member for DISTRICT fees Please review the Premium Book for official
fees.
Late Entries. Late entries will be permitted with an Please review the Premium Book for official
additional $20 late fee per 4-H member 60 information regarding late fees.

hours after the regular contest deadline.
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